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Solicitation Amendment 001 is raised to: 

 
 Answer questions from Industry. 

 

Question 1:  

In case of discrepancies between the French and English versions, which takes precedence 
 
Answer 1:  
 
English and French version of the RFP both aglin. Therefore, no version of the RFP should take precedent 
over the other.  
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
Question 2:  

Would it be possible for you to provide the tables in Appendix B in Excel format, in English and French?  
 
Answer 2:  
 
No unfortunately, Public Service Procurement Canada is unable to covert Annex B – Basis of Payment 
table in MS Excel. A MS Excel document changes our ability to control versions of the document. In order 
to maintain our mandate to be fair, open and transparent, we will not be providing any solicitation 
documents in any other formats. 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
Question 3:  

Would it be possible for you to provide the name of the product currently used by Statistics Canada to meet 
this need? 
Answer 3:  
 
No, Canada is unable to provide the name of the current legacy solution.   
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_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
Question 4:  

Page 19, paragraph 3.3.e This paragraph refers to Schedule Annex H and Form 7, to indicate that we are 
willing to accept electronic payments. However, Appendix H does not exist, and Form 7 at the end of the 
document does not address electronic payments. What form do we need to fill out to indicate that we are 
willing to accept electronic payments? 
Answer 4:  
 
Canada Acknowledges Annex H, Form 7 - Electronic Payment Instructions does not exist. Therefore, the 
solicitation will be amended at section 3.3 (e) to include the updated Form 8 - Electronic Payment 
Instructions. (Amendment to the Solicitation will follow shortly) 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
Question 5:  

Page 32, paragraph 5.2  The title of this paragraph contains "Certification" and "Supplementary 
Information", respectively the titles of Sections III and IV of the documents to be submitted in response 
(according to paragraph 3.1.b page 14). Can you confirm in which section (III or IV) the documents referred 
to in 5.2.a, 5.2.b, and 5.2.c should be included? 
Answer 5:  
 
Please refer to Page 19 Section 3.4 Section III - Certifications. 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
Question 6:  

Page 67, paragraph 4.1.d.i. This paragraph states that the solution provided must be "capable of being 
integrated with all required services of Statistics Canada's Azure platform." Would it be possible to specify 
that need? Azure includes dozens of services; would it be possible to get a list of those used by Statistics 
Canada? Can you also clarify the use of the term "integrated"? 
Answer 6:  
 
Please refer to Appendix A to annex A subsection (d) and (e) 
 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
Question 7:  

Page 54, paragraph 7.26.a., last row of the table has. It says, "Source code repository required". We agree, 
however the source code is available under escrow-approval. Should Statistics Canada be identified as a 
beneficiary?  
 
Answer 7:  
 
Canada Acknowledges that 7.26 (a) “dépôt du code source requis" should read "Code du logiciel Requis" 
 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
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Question 8:  

Pages 94 to 99, Tables 5, 6, 7 has. In these tables, do years 1, 2, 3..., 9, refer to the start date of the 
contract, or to the date of obtaining the licenses concerned? If you purchase a subscription license in Year 
1, decide not to renew it in Year 2, and redeem it in Year 3, will you pay (in total) twice the Year 1 amount, 
or once the Year 1 amount and once the Year 3 amount?  
 
Answer 8:  
 
As the subscription licenses would be required on a as when required basis, if subscription licenses were 
required Year 1, the Year one rate would apply. If Subscription licenses are not required until year 3 
again, Statistics Canada will pay year three’s rate for the Subscription Licenses but would not be 
obligated to pay the cost of year 2 as the subscription licenses would not have been renewed. 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
Question 9:  

Page 7, paragraph 1.2.a  This paragraph mentions the need for "integration with machine learning (ML)". 
Can you clarify that need? Would it be AA technologies/models developed by Statistics Canada, ourselves, 
or both?  
 
Answer 9:  
 
The need is for the Machine Learning to look for fields and characters that are similar with previous fields 
and characters. Therefore, the technology would need to be provided by the winning bidder. 
 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
Question 10:  

Page 89, paragraph m  Does the maximum volume mentioned (35 million simple images per month) include 
the processing volume of other potential customers, as mentioned in section 1.2.d (page 7)? If not, would 
it be possible to obtain an estimate of the processing volume of these clients?  
 
Answer 10:  
 
Yes. The 35 million is divided among a number of clients/jobs. 
 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
Question 11:  

Page 81, paragraph 1.1.d.3 The ISO 27001 certification report must be produced by a verifier for a cloud 
host and is only for the web host. In this Call for Tenders, it is not the bidder who hosts the solution, but 
your supplier. We therefore propose to remove this requirement, maintaining the requirement of cloud 
compatibility of our solution.  
 
Answer 11:  
 
Canada can confirm the solicitation will be amendment to remove mandatory requirement ISO 27001. 
(Amendment to the Solicitation will follow shortly) 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
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Question 12:  

Page 19, paragraph 3.5 The Information requested ("full address of its facilities and those of individuals 
proposed") in this section is to be included in the bid submission form (according to the last sentence of 
this section). Can you please confirm that the document containing Section IV "Supplementary Information" 
will remain empty? 
 
Answer 12:  
 
The Bidder is required to fill out the Section IV as per the Solicitation instructions. 
 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
Question 13:  

The following questions apply generally to the need expressed by Statistics Canada. 
13) For the operation of licenses, you request a user-based licensing system, with perpetual or subscription 
licenses, each attached to a user. has. a. What is the desired duration of a subscription license? b. Would 
you be willing to do something else for licensing? We have two alternatives to offer: 
i. A single, perpetual, unlimited license 
ii. A number of licenses allocated according to the required volume, regardless of the number of users 
 
Answer 13:  
 
The Subscription Licenses should be active for one year at a time (365 days). Additionally, at this time 
Statistics Canada is looking for perpetual licenses with an option of subscription licenses. 
 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
Question 14:  

Can the proposed solution incorporate Russian or Chinese original or capitalized software? 
 
Answer 14:  
 
The software must meet the security requirements of the RFP. 
 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
Question 15:  

What are the peak periods of use of the solution, and would it be possible to provide an estimate of the 
volume during these periods? 
 
Answer 15:  
 
The peak periods vary from year to year. We cannot provide an estimated volume. 
 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
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Question 16:  

Can you define the term "Warranty", relating to the 12-month warranty that must be part of the offer? 
 
Answer 16:  
 
Please refer to SACC Clauses 2030 and 4003.  
 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
Question 17:  

Given that the proposed Resulting Contract Clauses in Part 7 of the RFP do not contain any software 
compliance verification clause, can Statistics Canada please confirm that it accepts that Bidders can 
propose a software compliance verification clause and that, upon review by Statistics Canada, such 
provision will ultimately be incorporated into the Articles of Agreement? 
 
Answer 17:  
 
No, Canada at this time will not accept any additional Articles of Agreement. 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
Question 18:  

Can Statistics Canada please confirm whether Bidders are authorized to include – in a new Annex to be 
added to the Contract – any software publisher license terms and conditions, provided such terms and 
conditions supplement the licensing terms and conditions included in the Contract and that in the event of 
any conflict the terms and conditions of the proposed Resulting Contract Clauses in Part 7 of the RFP will 
prevail? 
 
Answer 18:  
 
No, Canada at this time will not accept any additional Terms and Conditions. 
 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE BID SOLICITATION REMAIN UNCHANGED. 


